
ANNANDALE 1838-50 East side of Rei sterstown Road 
inside Druid Ridge Cemetery. Large stone and stucco 
house with full width front porch, gable roof, and wide 
inside-end-chimneys; also partial side porches. House 
was built between 1838 and 1850 by George Reinecker in a 
Victorian style. It was H. Reinecker house of 1850 map 
and the Charles K. Harrison house of 1877 atlas. 
Harrison sold in 1894 to Charles Tyler, who sold in 1897 
to the cemetery company. A plat of 1913 shows a 
Victorian 2-~ story house with both cross-gable and 
dormers, located on Vista Avenue of the cemetery 
driveway plan. See 1881 drawing in Scharf' s history of 
the county (p. 846.) The variation in appearance was 
caused by a fire of 1915 that burned the top story and 
damaged the second. The house was remodeled as the 
cemetery superintendent's residence. 


